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Ottawa, March 19,1915

Sir,

In view of the report in your letter of the 12th

instant, I beg to say that an iron cross-bar, with a turn

backle in the centre, such as mentioned, may be procured

for the new church at America Bar Reserve, in order to pre-

vent the building from épreading. The cost should not ex-

ceed $10.00.

Your obedient servant,

F.d.w. Leau

Assid. secretary.

H. Graham, Esq.,

 Clndian Agent,

Lytton, B.C.
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